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KINGSBOROUGH

TO: Spring 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation

DATE: March 8, 2018

RE: Change in Pre/Co-requisite for RPE 3600, Assessment Process in Therapeutic
Recreation

The Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation is proposing a change in Pre/Co-
requisite for RPE 3600, Assessment Process in Therapeutic Recreation

FROM:
Pre/Co-requisite: PSY 1100 and REC 3100
TO:
Pre/Co-requisite: RPE 3100, PSY 1100 is reconimended

Rationéle for Change:

This change addresses the hidden credit of PSY 1100 within the A.S. in Physical Education,
Recreation, and Recreation Therapy: Recreation and Recreation Therapy Concentration, as RPE
3600 is a required course for the concentration.

Knowledge obtained in PSY 1100 is not required to be successful in the course, however, PSY

1100 would enrich the student’s experience of RPE 3600. In turn, students are encouraged to

take PSY 1100 to meet their Flexible Core, Scientific World (Group E) requirement, if they have
- not as of yet completed a course in that category.

The change in prefix from REC 3100 to RPE 3100 is needed to reflect the change that was made
years ago when the program prefix was changed from REC to RPE to include the Physical
Education concentration.



